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MEMO

TO:  Bullitt County Board of Education

CC: Betsy Nutt

From: Kali Ervin

Date: May 11, 2022

Re:  May 23rd Board of Education Meeting Student Recognition: State Odyssey of the Mind Achievements

We’d like to recognize Hebron’s Odyssey of the Mind program. Odyssey of the Mind is an international creative
problem-solving program that engages students by allowing their knowledge and ideas to come to life in an exciting,
productive environment. Think of it as Future Problem Solving meets the Theatrical Arts.

These Hebron students received 5 long term problems in early September and then they chose which problem(s) to take
on. They had 5 months to solve the problem they chose and to create an 8-minute skit, complete with props and stage
design. At the state competition in March, they performed their 8-minute skit and competed in a spontaneous problem

solving activity.

One of Hebron’s Odyssey of the Mind teams placed third at the state competition and were also recommended to advance
to the international competition.

Odyssey of the Mind Team
Student Members: Sophia Raymer, Bailey Green, Lydia Gabbart, Brayden Napper, and Rylin Wall
Sponsor: Kimberly Minter



